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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov  

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

October 11, 2022 
 

Ersilia Davis 

Crown Castle 

1777 Sentry Parkway W  

VEVA 17, Suite 400 

Blue Bell, PA 19422 

edavis@nbcllc.com 

 

RE: EM-AT&T-064-220630 – AT&T notice of intent to modify an existing telecommunications 

facility located at 92 Weston Street, Hartford, Connecticut.   

 

Dear Ersilia Davis: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of October 6, 2022 

submitted in response to the Council’s September 8, 2022 notification of an incomplete request for 

exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.  

 

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the 

request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe. 

 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/MP/laf  
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From: Ersilia Davis <edavis@nbcllc.com>  

Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2022 4:39 PM 

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 

Subject: RE: Council 2nd Incomplete Letter for EM-AT&T-064-220630 (92 Weston Street, Hartford) 
 

Good afternoon Ms. Fontaine, 
 

Attached is a copy of DISH’s cancellation at this location 

 

Please advise if CSC can proceed with review using the RF Report dated 8/11/2022 or if additional information is 

required. 

 

Thank you 

 

Ersilia Davis 

Project Manager 

 

NETWORK BUILDING + CONSULTING 

1777 Sentry Parkway W | VEVA 17, Suite 400 | Blue Bell, PA | 19422 

M 551-804-0667  
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